














 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 

MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 28, 2017 MEETING 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held on Thursday, 
September 28, 2017, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Regional Plant No. 1, located at 2662 E. Walnut 
Street, Ontario California. Committee Chairman Chuck Hays called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 

Committee Members: 

Jesus Plasencia City of Chino 

Ron Craig (Alternate) City of Chino Hills 

John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District 

Chuck Hays City of Fontana 

Derek Wieske City of Montclair 

Katie Gienger (Alternate) City of Ontario 

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland 

Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

 
 Others Present: 

Braden Yu Cucamonga Valley Water District 

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Randy Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Laura Mantilla Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Craig Proctor Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

  
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
Chairman Hays asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were none. 
  



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 28, 2017 
 

2 
 

 
1. ACTION ITEMS 

A. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 31, 2017 MEETING MINUTES 
 

Motion: By John Bosler/Cucamonga Valley Water District and seconded by Ron Craig/City of Chino 
Hills to approve the minutes of the August 31, 2017, Technical Committee meeting.  
 
Motion carried: Unanimously. 

 
B. RP-1 HEADWORKS PRIMARY & SECONDARY UPGRADES CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD  

Shaun Stone/IEUA gave an overview of the project background, stating that most of the work for this 
project is mainly at the headworks; however, it will also include work in the primary system of Plant 
3.  The headworks and grit removal system were evaluated in 2009 and 2015 and the assessment 
resulted in severe structural concrete degradation, some safety concerns were affecting process 
performance and reliability. Additionally, IEUA struggles to shut down the facility due to leaky 
isolation gates. Mr. Stone stated that the scum pumps are undersized for the current loading for the 
plant, lack redundancy and controls are obsolete in the Plant 3 area. Also, the flow meter in System 
C at that the pump station cannot be taken out of service to maintain and calibrate due to lack of 
bypass piping.  
 
The project scope is to do structural rehabilitation of the headworks and grit system, and fix the 
isolation gates and upgrade the scum pump of Plant 3.  On September 7, 2017, four bids were received 
and the lowest responsive responsible bidder was Myers & Sons Construction LP at $5.69 million, 
below the engineer’s estimate. The total project cost is estimated at $8.1 million with total project 
budget of $10.4 million. If the construction contract is awarded in October, the estimated completion 
date is January 2019. Staff requested that the Regional Technical Committee recommend to the IEUA 
Board to approve the construction contract for RP-1 Headworks Primary and Secondary to Myers & 
Sons Construction LP., in the amount of $5.69 million. 
 

Motion: By John Bosler/Cucamonga Valley Water District and seconded by Derek Wieske/City of 
Montclair to recommend to the IEUA Board to approve the construction contract award to Myers 
& Sons Construction LP., for $5.69 million 
 
Motion carried: Unanimously. 

 
(Rosemary Hoerning entered the meeting room at 2:11pm) 
 

2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
A. REGIONAL CONTRACT UPDATE  

Craig Proctor/IEUA reported that the contract is in place with Kearns & West for the Regional Contract 
facilitation. The notice to proceed went out today. Kearns & West will contact Mr. Hays to discuss 
schedules and next steps.  
 
 
 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 28, 2017 
 

3 
 

B. GRANTS DEPARTMENT SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE  
Jason Gu/IEUA provided an update on the Grants Programs. Mr. Gu stated that since 2002, IEUA has 
secured state and federal grants, and low interest loans. He stated that by taking advantage of the 
external grant and loan funding, it has supported the regional economic growth, provided water 
resource infrastructure in the most prudent and cost-effective way, and has lowered the financial 
impact of the rate payers. Mr. Gu gave an overview of the grants and loans stating that IEUA has a 
total of 98 contracts, of which 79 are grant contracts and 19 are State Revolving Funding (SRF) loans. 
Mr. Gu explained that the contracts are primarily focused on four capital project areas: water 
recycling, wastewater treatment, groundwater management and drinking water. Mr. Gu stated that 
the funding consists of $307 million in grants and $167 million in SRF Loans, totaling $474 million in 
grants and loans. Mr. Gu then illustrated the significance of the interest cost savings by using SRF 
Loans compared to other market interest rates and reviewed the funding dollars secured in the four 
major capital project areas. 
 
(Katie Gienger entered the meeting room at 2:16 p.m.)   
 

C. FOURTH QUARTER FY 2016/17 BUDGET VARIANCE  
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro/IEUA gave a presentation on the fourth quarter FY 2016/17 budget variance 
for Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds.  Mr. Chagoyen reported that overall the sources of funds 
totaled $185 million; slightly higher than budget of $184 million. Mr. Chagoyen highlighted that 
wastewater/water connection revenue fees were higher than projected at $35.7 million compared to 
budget of $20.1. The total new EDU connections for the fiscal year totaled 5,155 versus 3,000 and 
5,059 new water connections versus 2,730.  Mr. Chagoyen also stated that grant and loan receipts 
totaled $21.2 million, which included $10.5 million in grants for the TCE Clean-up and $8.5 million of 
SRF loan for the laboratory.  
 
Uses of Funds for the financial expenses category were higher than budget due to the early payment 
of $50 million for the refinancing of the 2008A Bonds.  The overall projects (special projects and 
capital projects) were close to $40 million. The overall ending fund balance for the Regional Programs 
ended at $155 million. Mr. Chagoyen then reviewed the impact to the cost service for the Wastewater 
Operation Fund Cost of Service stating that the overall unit cost was slightly higher. Mr. Grindstaff 
pointed out that the operating cost were lower than projected at $16.03. Mr. Grindstaff added that 
the $3.81 was the R&R project costs and stated that when the budget was done, it was averaged at 
$2.00 a year knowing that it would fluctuate each year. For the Recycled Water Fund Cost of Service, 
the cost averages about the same overall close to $16.4 million. the volume went down slightly for 
last year. This fund is being supported by SRF loans, with approximately $7 million annual debt service 
to repay those loans that allowed to build the infrastructure that is supporting the recycled water 
fund.  
 

3. RECEIVE AND FILE 
A. DRAFT REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA  

The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee. 
 

B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT  
The Building Activity Report was received and filed by the Committee.  



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of September 28, 2017 
 

4 
 

 
C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION - OPERATIONS SUMMARY  

The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the Committee. 
 

4. PREVIOUS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS REQUESTED  
None. 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE  
Joseph Grindstaff provided the following updates:  

• The new IEUA General Manager was expected to start December 1; however, that may change 
to November 28th. Mr. Grindstaff stated that Ms. Razak has over 30 years of knowledge and 
experience. She is the Director of the Public Utilities Department at the city of San Diego and 
began her career with the city of San Diego. She also worked for the San Diego County Water 
Authority as the Colorado River Program Director.     

• Recycled Water Reconciliation:  IEUA is in the process of completing the reconciliation for 
the recycled water use and will bring that forward once completed.  

 
B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

Mr. Wieske requested he would like to hear about the schedule for the Regional Contract negotiations 
and milestones. 

 
C. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

None. 
 

D. NEXT MEETING – OCTOBER 26, 2017   
 
6. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting adjourned at 2:53 p.m. 

 
Transcribed by:  

Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant 







RP-4 Trident Filters Replacement and Rehabilitation Construction Contract Award  
October 26, 2017/November 2, 2017  
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
J.F. Shea Construction, Inc., was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid 
price of $3,799,000.  J.F. Shea Construction was pre-qualified for the project; presenting 
the required experience having performed similar projects with other utilities and cities and 
showing good workmanship and responsiveness.  Additionally, J.F. Shea Construction has 
performed very successfully for IEUA on previous projects. 
 
The following table is the anticipated project cost: 
 

Description Estimated Cost 

Design Services  $1,069,073  

Consultant Design $657,594  

Consultant Design Amendment (this action) $113,975  

Project Management $189,346  

Project Management Amendment (this action) $53,466  

IEUA Design Services $54,692  

Construction Services Estimate $2,810,524  

Engineering Services During Construction (ESDC) $1,708,671  

Trident ESDC Amendment (this action) $69,207  

Construction Management (CM) $298,113  

CM Amendment (this action) $218,210  

IEUA Construction Services (2.5%) $516,323  

Construction Estimate $20,652,948  

Construction $14,976,408  

Trident Filter Construction Award (this action) $3,799,000  

Contingency (10%) $1,877,540  

Total Project Cost $24,532,545  

Project Cost for Additional Work $12,798,787  

Total Project Budget  $24,027,753  

Remaining Budget ($504,792) 

 
The following table is the project schedule:  
 

Project Milestone- RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehab (EN17043)  Date 
Design Completion October 2018 
Construction Contract Award  February 2019 
Construction Completion  March 2021 

 
 
 



RP-4 Trident Filters Replacement and Rehabilitation Construction Contract Award  
October 26, 2017/November 2, 2017  
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Project Milestone-RP-4 Process Rehab (EN17110) Date 
Trident Filters Construction Contract Award  October 2017 
Design Completion October 2018  
Trident Filters Construction Completion  January 2019 
Construction Contract Award  February 2019 
Construction Completion  March 2021 

 
The RP-4 Trident Filters Rehabilitation and Replacement project is consistent with the 
Agency’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management specifically the Asset Management 
objective that IEUA will ensure that the regional sewer system and treatment facilities are 
well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed and can 
accommodate changes in regional water use. 











Project Budget and Schedule

5

Description Estimated Cost

Design Services $167,441 

Consultant Design $657,594 

Consultant Design Amendment (this action) $113,975 

Project Management $189,346 

Project Management Amendment (this action) $53,466 

IEUA Design Services $54,692 

Construction Services Estimate $2,810,524 

Engineering Services During Construction (ESDC) $1,708,671 

Trident ESDC Amendment (this action) $69,207 

Construction Management (CM) $298,113 

CM Amendment (this action) $218,210 

IEUA Construction Services (2.5%) $516,323 

Construction Estimate $20,652,948 

Construction $14,976,408 

Trident Filter Construction Award (this action) $3,799,000 

Contingency (10%) $1,877,540 

Total Project Cost $24,532,545 

Project Cost for Additional Work $12,798,787 

Total Project Budget $24,027,753 

Remaining Budget ($504,792)

Project Milestone (EN17043) Date

Design Completion October 2018

Construction Contract Award February 2019

Construction Completion March 2021

Project Milestone (EN17110) Date

Trident Filters Construction Contract Award October 2017

Design Completion October 2018 

Trident Filters Construction Completion January 2019

Construction Contract Award February 2019

Construction Completion March 2021








































































	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Receive and File 3A
	Receive and File 3B
	Receive and File 3C
	Receive and File 3D
	Previous Item Requested 4A



